Tarvin Community Centre Committee of Management

Minutes of meeting held at Tarvin Community Centre at 7:30 pm on Tuesday 1st June 2021.

Present: Ted Lush (Chairman) Jane Lush (Treasurer), Jane Armstrong (Secretary), Merryn Shaw (Ashton Hayes and Tarvin Flower Club), Sue Hardacre (Bookings and Marketing), Brian Hardacre, Lyn Brunton (Social and Website), Pete Brunton, Jane Hough, Fiona Lewis (Arts and Theatre).

- 1. Apologies Helen Flynn (TPC), Roy Brereton, Sharon Nolan (Gardening Club)
- 2. Minutes of previous meeting

The minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 4th May via Zoom 2021 were approved and signed as a correct record.

3. <u>Officers' reports</u>

Chairman's Report Ted Lush

There has been no response from CWaC following TL's contact on any issue raised in the last few months. Four issues are requiring a response: approval of the planned improvements to the toilets, leaking roof, whether the CWaC staff are returning to the other half of the building?, TL's request for last year service charge to be reduced.

TL has mown a path to the pedestrian gate in preparation for the fete to be held on 2nd July.

Treasurer Financial Report Jane Lush

Income includes ticket receipts from film night plus bar takings. We have not been charged by ROW for the film as money is owed to us from films not shown during lockdown.

Total Funds available - £74,762.35

As our deposit account is with Virgin Money that pays out very little interest, it may be moved in the future.

JL has not applied to the Coop for additional funds.

Building Officer

Roy Brereton

No change.

RB is waiting for a quote for the Toilet refurbishment plus the go ahead from CWaC.

Booking Secretary/Marketing

Sue Hardacre

The Booking report was received from SH.

Uncertainty about opening up from 21st June is causing problems. (Covid 19)

Children's parties among other events are affected, although 1 may be able to go ahead on 27th June as it is a small number and seated.

SH requested help to open and lock up the centre on various dates.

4. Film Night

There was discussion about Film nights as Jane Hough and Jane Armstrong are taking over the organisation from Lyn and Pete.

Nomadland and Peter Rabbit 2 were possibles for the next showing on Friday 25th June. There will be 40 max again unless the situation changes on 21st June.

Children will sit in family groups with at least one adult and 40 only, unless the situation changes.

A sub group will meet at Jane A's house, 19 Heath Drive on Saturday morning 5th June at 10am to further discuss Film organisation. Jane A, Jane H, Lyn B and Sue H.

7 Theatre / Arts Fiona Lewis

The raked staging is now stored in the ex boiler room and there will be a practice session in the near future. Yvette from Ashton Hayes Theatre Group will be invited.

A menu of productions from CRTA has been circulated by FL. There are various ones that look promising. Suggested dates / productions below are to be confirmed

Ashton Hayes Theatre Group	Madame Bovary 6th to 9th September - confirmed.
September 17th Friday	Old Herbaceous
October 29th	Blue Belles Concert
November 27th	Truck Stop
December 4th	Sparkle - M6 Theatre Group - the day of the Christmas Market

8 Tarvin Christmas Festival

December 4th Sparkle - M6 Theatre Group in afternoon TBC It was agreed that we will again run £1 on Rudolph's nose plus selling the Christmas Quiz.

9. AOB Sports England Grant

There was a preliminary discussion about what could be developed in the grounds of the Centre to promote outdoor activities.

A seating area and outside Table tennis facilities were put forward and this will be further discussed at future meetings.

SH would like to investigate the purchase of indoor Table tennis tables with the possibility of forming a club. SH will investigate costs and feasibility - for discussion at the next meeting.

Village Quiz - Dates were decided - 7th and 14th June 2022.

9 Date of next meeting Tuesday 7.30pm 6th July in the Community Centre.

Meeting closed 8.55 pm